
Erin Mills Soccer Club

EMSC COVID-19 Protocols Update – January 2022

Date: January 3rd, 2022

To: EMSC Membership

CC: Staff, Board Members

From: Matthew Kassabian, General Manager

Subject: EMSC COVID-19 Protocols Update - Programs Paused

Dear Eagles,

In line with the announcements made today by the Government of Ontario and our Governing

Body Ontario Soccer, the Erin Mills Soccer Club has been forced to pause all programs and

facility rentals until further notice.

We recognized that this pause in programming  impacts all programs in a different capacity. We

will communicate directly to each program group with further information within the coming

weeks.

The mental and physical health and wellbeing of our players, coaches, parents, guardians and

staff is immensely important to us and is our top priority. EMSC is truly dedicated to ensuring

that we can have a safe and swift return to play as soon as possible. Please stay tuned as further

details and updates will be shared as necessary.

We appreciate your patience and understanding. Thank you for your continued support.

Best Regards,

Matthew Kassabian, General Manager

Erin Mills Soccer Club

Click here for Updates from Ontario Soccer on COVID-19

Click here for Updates from Peel Public Health

Click here for EMSC Return to Play Information

Erin Mills Soccer Club                            3135 Unity Drive, Unit 3 & 4 Mississauga, ON L5L 4L4                        905-820-9740

https://www.ontariosoccer.net/page/show/5790290-covid-19-updates
https://www.peelregion.ca/coronavirus/
https://www.erinmillssoccer.com/emsc-covid19-updates

